



## Angela Holley

### Case Analyst

#### Department

Accident Reconstruction & Forensic Animation

**Tel:** (850) 932-7613

**Email:** [angela.holley@yaeservices.com](mailto:angela.holley@yaeservices.com)

#### Locations

Panama City, FL

## Biography

Angela Holley is a Case Analyst and joined YA Engineering Services in 2024 through the acquisition of Bloomberg Consulting. She holds a Bachelor's degree in psychology from the University of West Florida. Her work experience has primarily been in healthcare and real estate, focusing on managing files and cases and resolving issues.

## Credentials

- Signing Agent / Florida Notary Public - State of Florida

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Case Analyst I | YA Engineering Services
- 2023 - 2024 | Case Analyst | Bloomberg Consulting
- 2023 - 2023 | Medical Management Specialist (Contract) | BCforward
- 2022 - 2022 | Healthcare Data Analyst (Contract) | Janus AI
- 2017 - 2022 | National Customer Relations Specialist | Record Grabber
- 2008 - 2013 | Scheduling Assistant I | Andrews Institute

## Education

- University of West Florida - Bachelor of Science - Psychology - Pensacola - Florida